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LORENZO FRANCESCHI-BICCHIERAI
VICE MEDIA

90 N. 11T™H 8T

BROOKLYN NY 11249

Dear Mr. Franceschi-Bicchierai:

This is further to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of 13
November 2013 for “-Any documents that the NSA, as the Executive Agent for
Intelink, has regarding "echirp,” a Twitter-like microblogging platform
exclusively for Intelligence Community members. -Any documents that the
NSA, as the Executive Agent for Intelink, has regarding A-Space, a Facebook-
like social media platform. -Specifically, I'm requesting any documents on the
number of users that use these two platforms daily, and the number of
registered users overall.” As previously communicated to you, your request
has been assigned Case Number 75589, For purposes of this request and
based on the information you provided in your letter, you are considered an “all
other” requester. As such, you are allowed 2 hours of search and the
duplication of 100 pages at no cost. Since there are no assessable fees for this
request, we have not addressed your request for a fee waiver. Your request has
been processed under the FOIA.

Since NSA is the executive agent for eChirp, we tasked the appropriate
organization within NSA for the information you seek and they have provided
the following metrics as of 11 November 2013:

TOP SECRET SECRET UNCLASSIFIED
Posts (i.e.”tweets”) 875,160 51,632 56,601
Groups 1,045 333 235
Users 60,593 25,344 15,468

The information you request regarding “A-Space” does not fall under NSA
purview as NSA is not the executive agent for “A-Space. Since those records
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are not created or controlled by NSA/CSS, a search for responsive records
would not prove productive.

Correspondence related to your request should include the case number
assigned to your request, which is included in the first paragraph of this letter.
Your letter should be addressed to National Security Agency, FOIA Office (DJ4),
9800 Savage Road STE 6248, Ft. George G. Meade, MD 20755-6248 or may be
sent by facsimile to 443-479-3612. If sent by fax, it should be marked for the
attention of the FOIA office. The telephone number of the FOIA Office is 301-
688-6527.

Sincerely,

ko™ A%

SHARON C. LINKOUS
Acting Chief
FOIA/PA Office



